
From: O"Day, Stephen
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Timsina, Gopal; Crum, Lynda
Cc: "Andy Ozburn"
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Nisshinbo Automotive Manufacturing, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-

2023-3000(b)
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2023 5:34:39 PM
Attachments: Payment Detail Report - 20230126140009 EPA.pdf

Nisshinbo Automotive Manufacturing, Inc. made payment today of the penalty amount of
$36,600.00 pursuant to Section VII of the above-referenced CAFO.  Proof of payment in the form of
the wire transfer confirmation is attached.
 
Please let us know if you need anything further.
 
Regards,
 

Stephen​ E. O'Day
Attorney at Law

p  | 404-815-3527
m | 404-683-0611
f  | 404-685-6827
1105 W. Peachtree St. NE | Suite 1000 | Atlanta, GA 30309
www.sgrlaw.com  |  vCard

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 3:23 PM
To: O'Day, Stephen <SODAY@sgrlaw.com>; Timsina, Gopal <Timsina.Gopal@epa.gov>; Crum, Lynda
<Crum.Lynda@epa.gov>
Cc: Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>;
Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>;
Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Nisshinbo Automotive Manufacturing, Inc.; Docket
No. TSCA-04-2023-3000(b)
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on January 11, 2023, in the matter of Nisshinbo Automotive Manufacturing, Inc.;
Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3000(b).
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Payment Details


NISSHINBO AUTOMOTIVE CORPORATION - MNISAUT2


AUDIT INFORMATION


Timestamp User ID Company
APPROVED 01/26/2023 01:02:30 PM


MNISAUT2MATSUKI
MNISAUT2


ENTERED 01/26/2023 09:55:55 AM
MNISAUT2ADMIN


MNISAUT2


BENEFICIARY


Name EPA
Country US
Account 68010727


BENEFICIARY BANK


Account Type Other
Bank Code 021030004
Bank TREAS NYC/FUNDS


TRANSFER DIVISION
City WASHINGTON
Country US


PAYMENT ID: 1273


Payment Type Wire - Domestic
Status Bank Confirmed
Entry Method Freeform
Value Date 01/26/2023
Send Date 01/26/2023
Credit Amount 36,600.00 USD


36,600.00 USDDebit Amount
Exchange Rate 1


6415267Tnum
Charges SHA
1st Confirmation 230126007314
2nd Confirmation 001130


PAYMENT DETAILS


D 68010727
Environmental Protection Agency


DEBIT ACCOUNT


Number 1852586732
Name NISSHINBO AUTOMOTIVE


MANUFACTURING
Type Checking
Bank Comerica Michigan


ORIGINATOR INFORMATION


Name NISSHINBO AUTOMOTIVE
MANUFACTURING


ID 1852586732
Type DDA
Country US


SETTLEMENT INFORMATION


Bank Confirmed
Bank Received
Extracted 01/26/2023 01:02:35 PM01/26/2023 01:02:35 PM


01/26/2023 01:02:36 PM
01/26/2023 01:02:48 PM


Timestamp


NISSHINBO AUTOMOTIVE Report Generated:User: MNISAUT2ADMIN Page 1 of 201/26/2023 02:00:10 PM


Continued







Comerica BankPayment Details


REPORT TOTALS


Wires (USD to USD) 36,600.00 USD 1
Wires Total Debit Amount Total Credit AmountPayments Payments


NISSHINBO AUTOMOTIVE Report Generated:User: MNISAUT2ADMIN Page 2 of 201/26/2023 02:00:10 PM







 
Mr. O’Day—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
 
 
Respectfully,
 
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 


